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Office of Outdoor Advertising
Ten Park Plaza, Suite 7760
Boston, MA 02116

February 6, 2024

Alex Geourntas, City Clerk REVISED

City of Boston ]
1 City Hall Square, Room 601 8:26 am, Febi0CRERE

Boston, MA 02201-20143

Re: Cancellation of February 8, 2024 Office of Outdoor Advertising hearing on
application for digital urban panel

Dear Mr. Geourntas:

Please be advised that the February 8, 2024 Office of Outdoor Advertising hearing for

application # 2024SFD001 - MBTA Aquarium Station [Atlantic Avenue at State Street) for

a digital urban panel by Outfront Media, LLC has been cancelled.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

(GG

Timothy P. McCarthy, Director
MassDOT - Office of Outdoor Advertising

Ten Park Plaza, Room #: 7760, Boston, MA 02116
Tel: 857-368-9700, TTY: 857-368-0655
cc: Mayor Michelle Wu www.mass.gov/outdoor-advertising-and-signage
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